10/25/22, 11:21 AM RE: [EXTERNAL] - TP CLAIM_ SKA9191L & GBH8943K (l1I)_DOA: 23.10.2022 - Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) - Outlook
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RE: [EXTERNAL] - TP CLAIM_ SKA9191L & GBH8943K (III)_DOA: 23.10.2022

Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> © a &« ~
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) Tue 25/10/2022 10:53 AM
Cc: CS A Team; Admin A; Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Dear Mei Kwan,
Please proceed to survey TPV.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

@ Inoi
| | INTERNATIONAL
£ Insurance

SE1IHGARFDRE
Serving the region since T987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - OB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 10:31 am

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - TP CLAIM_ SKA9191L & GBH8943K (l11)_DOA: 23.10.2022

URGENT

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly assist to check whether LKK can proceed to survey and handle DS
Note : pending GIA from TP repairer.

TP veh : SKA9191L

[1I veh : GBH8943K

DOA: 23.10.2022
Wksp : CHOO MOTOR

Thank you.
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